Indian Institute of Management Raipur
Atal Nagar, Kurru (Abhanpur), Raipur 493661 C.G.

Date: 17.06.2020

Reply to the Prebid queries

. With reference to Tender No: [IMR/Tender/2020/04, dated 02.06.2020 for providing mess
and catering services at |IM Raipur, the Prebid query replies is made, which is appended in
annexure-A. Please be noted that the last date for submission of Tender bid is 22.06.2020.
Therefore, no query will be entertained further.

Other terms & conditions remain the same as per Tender document.

1S

4
Professor In éharge-Admi
& Chief Administrative Offi

—

Cc to System Manger-For uploading on Institute Website
Ccto Sr.SPO
Cc to Director Office




Tender Pre Bid Queries (Annex-A)

Indian Institute of Management, Raipur, Chattisgarh (Mess Catering Services)

SIN [Document 2 i o L 3 iy T ; 4
Page No. |Point / Clause No. Description as per Tender document Pre Bid clarification / deviation requested Response from Client
(RFP / Tender No.)
Peri
bee ES SR P VTSI n S hBMIa beeahe d . As per tencer terms & conditions.
: - T Nl £ ) ters iod rate revision should te considered as per | : 5
1 MR/Tencer/2026/04 ¢+.02.06.2020 3 Period of Cantract extension ¥ ¥ 3 % & Bidders are adviced to quot
2 um wages revision and raw matterial Inf] .
+one year extension) or same rate ana terms & con rate accordingly.
Performance of the vendor will be reviewed each year.
Average 400-420 meals per s! .
o — . % average 438-420 meals per
7. Cooking and serv £O.Up t0 458 - 500 for institute guests fvisitors as per sitligits i
. N . Cooking and serviny e < i . Howerver, no
2 IVMR/Tender/2020/04 €4.02.06.2020 5 L ément. s It average meals 400-420 Is per day or per month? &
meals e ;
(Average calcuiation based on yearly basls)
— : " " L e 1 ! . irecelved from PGP students,
Rebate may be allowed fo students I¥ they do not use mess |1} What is the minimum or maximum number of cays Al 3 .
faciity minimur for ©3 cays ata streten. In such cases, the [rebate is allowed? [FEMBRRE INHAWITION Wil 20 BNen By
{IMA/Tender/2020/04 6+.02.06.2020 7 %] i L e R Wl i Ly . IMR to the agency, accordingly,
concerned stucent must inform the mess 2) How the rabate wiil pass - cirectly from caterer or ;
| R . : e . iy - i el number of days wiil be rebate.
7 manager/supervisor on emall at least three day in acvance. |rebate will be adjustec oy MR in the marithiy bili? : s .
|2.Rebate will be adjustec by IIMR
| |in the manty 1l
|For extra item which has seen
i = . s {intimatec In advance and whicr
[ Forextra tems, 1t wi!| te mancatory for the agency to beyond the fixed menu decided &
| = Bestead 4, . 5 o ne th menu gecicec 2
4 der/2020/04 €1.02.06.2020 | 7 330 serve the ltem in uniimited guantity/fixed weight/size on | Y
demand by the lIMR ag! {
npursed
|as per actu
e The same will be deperd upen the
. I - i 1) How many special occasions in a year? special programs/ events / BOG
iy ot On special occasions, the menu will be identified by the ! i u. 5 ¥ " ey L .... o
| or/2020/04 ct,02.06.2020 7 3.12 y 2) Only one meal or meals throughout the day will be of meeting organised by the Students
mess committee and preparec by the agency. < ) i % AN
| speciai preparation? |/ MR, Bidders are adviced to
|
| | d |guote the
| ke
1
i The vendor will ensure that no instance of fire takes place T L
f arg N S 5 T i if the firc occurs due to eiectrical leakage, lack of
£ ne No i toanm his empioyee or the Institute person : . i % g "
| MR/Tender/2020/04 ¢+.02.06.2020 7 314 . . J. ) g il # e S i tenace of IMR provided equipment, then who wi
takes place. In case any o happens then the vencor AN o
3 A ulfiii the losst
be responsibie for fulfiling the loss occurree.
i
| The agency must nout the year
| . i 3yt + | A -
without ciosing the mess on any cay uniess preerec oy the 4 , o 5 i 12 Avg.25-30 inglu FPM
| LT % £ VR mess no< m«.tnm 1) How many days is vacation perioc? % . u.:w # 7 Facuity
£ istration-of MR/ m mmittee. However, the 3 z siugents i Facuity.
i RfTender/2020/04 ¢1.02,06.2020 7 3.18 - 3 ol 2) What s the average strengtn of students in vacation i
ter of stucents wno use the mess faciiity may waver ; sacliity? Howerver, no m m assurance
% A i . g mess facliity? SR :
during vacation ceriodsfout bound work deciared oy the & given by the |!M Raipur for
nstitute. the meals per sitting,




1.For Standarc Category, serving
te 55. For special
occasion of iunch / dinner

not provide serving plates, tea spoons, table including High tea, serving plate
spoons serving spoon, forks, knifes, stainless ste | / glass 1} Serving plate is of stainless steel or bone ¢ beBorec
tumbler, katories, any other item which may be recuired 2) 5ample to be approved by IIMR - sa brand sze 2. You have to shown 2-3 stancard

i dor /2020 5 3
# IR/ Tarider]a020{04 021662020 8 for serving of food. All this will have to be brought by the |reguired to incorporate in costing? brands of serving plate for sample

agency at his own cost after the approval of sampie oy [IMR |3) What is the recurement guantity?

admin,

I
| The agency will be rescansisie for repa ng & maintenance

of all the property of [IMR given to the agency for use In the

stucent mess such as eguipmen ¥ itensiis,

[furniture & fixture etc. The agency shall replace nvertory

ms, eguipment, furniture anc fixtures provided by the " . . Proper investigation will be done
i ) Reguire a list of equlpment to calculate repalr anc = " i

9| [IMR/Tender/2020/04 6+.02.06.2020 8 319 mainterance cost. SV Ralour and sueordiigly,

responsitily & cost of camages (4
any} will be fixec.

Istration at ~is own cost and exgense. On
on of the agreement, the agency will hand over all
the equlpment/articles as supalied by the IMR in gooc
working congition back to MR, n case of any damage
beyond norma’ wear anc tear then [IMR admin can recover
the cost from the pank guarantee of the agency, |

termin

| be responsibie §
pose off garcage at Mu
cally basis. No garbage will be allowed to be keptin the
mess/lIMR premises for more than

keep the garsage near the was
1)is there any garbage room available? area of kitchen.

to the |2) Generally garbage vencors picks up garbage once ina (2. Agency has to tie up with the
water discharge from the mess. The agency would ensure  |day - Bhr: H garbage collection vendor for
fixing the scheduling of garabge

MR/Tender/2020/C4 dt.02,06.202C 8 327

s own cost. The coliection within the im (06 |
or the same. Far (o2

be laviea.

koegp the 2l its of fly trapper has
ole or contractor has to been instalied inside the cining

ly catcher will be recuired to

Pest-Control: The agencyar all
| cook house / dining hall / washing area / -aw material store 1) Is there fly cathers av;
free from flies / cockroaches [ mosauitoes frats and other proture?

Randed over back to the [IMR after ¢ 2) Fire extinguisher refilling under whose scoge?

contract.

IIMR/Tender/2020/04 €102.06.2020 | L] | 330 i e 7 ; Z ' ]
| | _ pests, Freguent pest consrol and scient pest contro! 2)Whatisthe m umiregueeny in a month for Pest ec oy the agency as ger
| measures are required to te acopted by the agency atall  |control? eedec tasis at his own cost.
; ﬂ |2.Pest control as ger needed basis.
A ‘ Fir ting arrangement provided by the Institute at the
- start of the contract 10 be kept serviceasle atall times and  |1) What are the Fire fighting ecuipment provided by 1IMR?
12 lIMR/Tender/2020/04 6t.02.06,2020 9 332 : ! E
| %




|

“ Kindly note that operational services sha NOT INCLUDE
preparation of menu and any policy matters re atec to .

13| IMR/Terder/2020/04 d1.02.06.2020 g 5-Menu & the mess. Al such decision will be tne direct Need clarity on the statement

responsibiiity of the Mess com ttee / IIMR wn.... stration

though suggested menu may be tak

in case of any food related disease to any <u~ 1nﬁc , the

MR/Tender/2020/04 0t.02.06.2020 13 57.2 mess agency will be responsiol

complete medical EXpenses.

ill be responsid
fo0d ftem anc he consumes Knowingy? responsiniity

#astudent has alergy to some | After prope vestigation oy lIMR

be fixec.

for remuneration of

general contractors have their own standarc
n and

Approved / prescricec neatand clean properly ironed

As per the standard uniform with

IMR/Tender/2020/04 ¢.02.06.2020 15 ves and head cover wiil be %
» by all staff at the time they enter the mess. bemmyreyet _u..n meency 080
ﬁ __ B
| | |7 Related to Mess & Caterirg _
| The agercy shail arrange aJthorized material plastic Services at Dinlng Hall : The agency |
| zags/trolleys/transgortation arrangements etc for dlsposal .2 be Ewuo:m_.: for garcage
of waste material/garbage, malba, minor buliding rub! h _n 'sposal and will ensure proger
earth, etc., to te dlsposed off teyond the premisesup 0 |éisposal of the collected waste
authorized Municipal dumping yarc/grour sold/liguid on a cally basis uncer _
[IMR/Tencer/2020/C4 0t.02.06.2020 17 & 114 cost. Doies It comes under catering service scope? nls own arrangements. |
| 7 2.Collectlon of cry leaves,
114, The agency shall ensure collection of cry leaves, Urwanted weecs, dead animais |
" | uawanted weeds, dead animals and nsects, exc. ying in m:_n. sects, etc. lying In IMR
_ MR campus for disposa ,n mpus for disposal will be under

| T:n scope of rouskeeping senvice

|
, ﬁ X . .
= Kitchen egulpment detalls reguire aong w th age of
17 IMR/Tender/2020/C4 dt.02.06.2020 Kitchen Eg nt detalls h v B B B y
_ eguipment to pian the repair & maintenance cost —
ast page of the
sepider docyment.
ok o5 . o be under catering agen
28| lIMR/Tender/2020/04 6t.02.06.2020 Dish washing s thero dish wa . B agency
ope.
| Wil e under catering agen
_ 19| IMR[Tender/2020/04 ¢t.92.06.2020 , Transgortat is there anyveh R AESHEY
! scope.
s Wil be under catering agen
- < there any requirement for food samale lab test or ‘ood & Regeney #,
20 IMR/Tender/2026/04 €1.02.06.2028 | Food samgle lab safoty audits? scope.Report will be checkec anc
foty auagitss g
| i |verified by the M Ralpur I_

| Comman Wi #i system, LAN Catle _
& Intercom are avaiiabie
g area

+ corinection?

| Wil IIMR sravice iT support such as int

|
J IIMR/Tencer/2020/54 ¢t.02.06.2020

_|D ce

7 :
i List of the trained manpower with gua ification anc od by the agency at

22| IMR/Tender/2020/04 6.02.06.2020 34 | Note:2 ¢ b Anv specific parameter for deployment of manpower? %
_ _ | exzerience may be proviged at the e of presentation T ‘ i P o presentation.
_ |
. . . = Complete cooking will be done on commercial LPG
23 MR/Tender/2020/04 dt 02.06.2020 9 328 3
| grocdred by the agency. by agency
| |
| Ll |




[VR/Tender/2026/04 6t.02.06 2620

rieresi on delay payment.

services

needs to be considered including suspension of

1.As per the leave application
i R A : recejved from PGP students,
Rebate may be aliowed to students if they do not use mess .
ty mm for 03 cays at a stretch, In such cases the |we will Be having Impact an revenue anc alsa note there is gvarie it s ek
24|  IMRfTender/2020/04 €102.06.2020 7 i ol o W Rt i RErRYRE e yrm O SETE R IMR to the agency, accordingly,
concerned student mu form the mess no minimum Grantee /revenue given by the i &
5 g et number of days will be rebate.
manager/supervisor on ema | at least three cay [n advance, I f i
2.Rebate be adjusted by [IMR
the mof
? . s ~|what In case the damage is mace by the Insti B : -
The [nstitute shall nelther se lfable for any camages, nor be B ¥ Praper investigation will be cone
. under any obligation to inform the applicants of the by IIM Raipur and accoraingly,
25| 1IMR/Tender/2020/06 ¢1.02.06.2020 7 ik 27 i o
ds for the same. Damage here means to groperty or ’ " 1sibliy & cost of camages (i
5 : So we reguest you to have proper Investigation before =T
indiviguals. . be fixed.
penalizing the contractor
deally thi mination notice perioc should oe of ecua
| Clause: EE e . N
| i 5 o I B seriod for both the parties e fitIs30cays ¢ shouid
1. Notice per 'adfor termination by the Institution’ls one ; LA v s |
ikt be 30days for both the parties; it itis S0 days thal
[ should be 90 days for soth the parties;
26 | IMR/Tender/2020/04 61.02.06.2020 | 8 3 . 3 s W As per Tender document.
| 7. Notice seriod for termination 2y the contractor T . M i
| 1 | ot Service be found non satisfactory tnen client wi
| e e == . sprminate immediately sutject to cure ce perioc{30
3, Service be found non satisfactory then cientw days)
d
ate Immeciately ¥
|
7 | The Caterer will ensure to submit
" hly bl on or before every
| | Payment of . 05th day in 15t week of the month
4 ; 1 YARD STICK for satisfactory completionefjob o |, 1 i i
he payment for services under this agreement . : 7 5 ‘< 9 .n M Ralpur will reiease the
shall be made on monthiy basis on satisfactc be defined,satisfactory completion fs a broad payment w 10 working cays
27| IMR/Tender/2020/04 d1.02.05.202C 2 34 Lo it i i) termoiogy o - -
completion of job contract services, {inciuding 3 working days for
e for payment is NOT specified.
order as per terms of contract.
| i R e e e ) o e . 3 2 tion of Liabiity. The Liability
28 IMR/Tender/2820/04 c1.02.06.2020 , mitation of Liabiity{indemnity capping of liability) nder terms & conditions,
|ideall uggested that " Interest on del ment : , -
deally It is sUgge 2 o dalay payl No intérest will be palc forany

delay of payment.

VR/Tencer/2028/04 dt.02.06.2020

Rate Escaaticn

This is ideally required tc be covered g cover,
um wages acteic.

_b..,ms....‘ already given at sr.no.01,

MA/Tender/2020/04 ¢t.02.06.2020

36 read with paint no.9{pg.15)

Peralty indiscipiine and unsatisfactory cgeraticn of any
of the services, a penaity of (1 to 4 % of per day sale)
wil be levied for the first time, in case the same point
| is repeated then a penalty of (5 tc 10 % of per day
| sale) may be levied

Word " unsatisfactery’ needs o be defined as the
word isvery generic ir nawire.

Pipase refer pagenos 14 & 15
(parameters of the penalty
clauses) mentioned in sr.no 09 of
the tender document,




